NEW PULPIT AND LECTERN,
CHARLEVILLE CHURCH.

THERE has just been erected in Charleville Church, a
new pulpit to the memory of the late Robert Maxwell,
Esq., D.L. The pulpit is composed of Caen stone, of
octagonal shape, with pillars of Cork red and
Connemara marbles polished, with elaborately carved
caps. The panels are filled in with statuary marble for
the inscriptions. On the opposite side is placed a
memorial reading-desk or, lectern, to the memory of
Wm. R. Sanders, of Sanders' Park, Charleville. This also
is composed of Caen stone with elaborate carvings and
marbles of various colours. The book-rest is of one slab
of Cork red marble highly polished.

The satisfactory manner in which the above works
have been carried out has been testfied by the following
resolution, unanimously passed by the select vestry of
the parish, on the 4th inst. :—

RESOLVED—That the Select Vestry of Charleville
wish to express their great satisfaction with the manner
in which Mr. C. W. Harrison, 178 Great Brunswick-
street, Dublin, has erected the stone pulpit and lectern in
Charleville Church, both of which are much admired;
and that the secretary be requested to communicate this
resolution to Mr. Harrison.

JOHN .T. SARGENT, Rector, Chairman.
THOMAS SANDERS, Secretary.

[Taken from Irish Builder, Vol. XX, 1878, p.273]



